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Deputy Violet-Anne Wynne

Dail Eireann

Leinster House

Dublin 2 12" April 2023

PQ 12180/23- To ask the Minister for Health if he is aware of a company (details
supplied) and if they have been considered by two hospitals to tackle significant
waiting lists; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Details supplied: Dermview; University Hospital Galway & University Hospital Limerick

Dear Deputy Wynne,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of
the above Parliamentary question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for
response.

Please see attached response from Saolta University Hospital Group.

Colleagues in the University of Limerick Hospital Group have advised that “UL Hospitals

Group has not outsourced to Dermview, however initial contact has been made with this
provider to discuss possibilities”.

| trust this is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

General Manager
Acute Operations
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Chief Operations Officer,

Saolta University Health Care Group,
Old Nurses Home,

University Hospital,

Newcastle Road.

Galway.
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Deputy Violet Wynne
Leinster House
Kildare Street

Dublin 2

14" March 2023

PQNumber: PQ12180/23 - To ask the Minister for Health if he is aware of a company (details supplied)
and if they have been considered by two hospitals to tackle significant waiting lists; and if he will make a
statement on the matter. (Details Supplied: Dermview; University Hospital Galway & University Hospital
Limerick) -Violet-Anne Wynne

Dear Deputy Wynne,
In response to your query | wish to outline that Saolta University Hospital Healthcare Group are aware of the

services of Dermview and are currently considering the benefits this service might bring to patients.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Cosgrove,
Chief Operations Officer,
Saolta University Health Care Group




